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The Flag House is a two-and-one-half story Federal corner row house of
salmon brick laid in Flemish bond. Three bays wide, it has a black slate
hipped roof and a chimney on the left side. Apparently, built in 1793 and
added to in 1820, the house has a living room, dining room-kitchen and hall
on the first floor, two bedrooms on the second and servants' quarters on
the third, -

Mary Young Pickersgill bought the house in 1820, after renting it for
thirteen years, Almost immediately after acquiring the property, Mrs.
Pickersgill added a two story wing in the rear (a kitchen on the ground
floor and a boarder's room on the second), She lived in this house until
her death in 1857, and it remained in the family until 1864, During the
next six decades, the house changed hands frequently and served a variety of
purposes, including those of saloon and warehouse. Alterations included
the construction of a display window in front.

The City of Baltimore purchased the building in 1929, and since that time

it has been maintained as an historic building. One of the first things the
city did was to remove the storefront window and restore the original facade
on the Pratt Street side. Other restoration work included reconstruction of
a partition between the dining room and living room. Workmen added steel
beams under the first floor for greater strength., The staircase and two of
the six mantels in the house are original.

In 1953 the city erected a one-and-one-half story dependency building
behind the main house. The new building, built in the same style, conforms
well with the Flag House and is connected to it by a covered breezeway.
Presentlycalled the 1812 Museum, the building contains, on the first floor,
two rooms in which are placed momentoes of the War of 1812 that had
originally been displayed in the Flag House. Located on the second floor
are the offices of the Star-Spangled Banner Flag House Association, Incor-
porated, This building is included in the landmark.

Boundary Information and Justification

The Star-Spangled Banner Flag House sits on a lot located at 844 East Pratt
Street and faces south. Beginning at the point of intersection of East
Pratt and Albemarle Streets proceed due north along the western side of
Albemarle Street to a point of intersection with Granby Street; thence pro-
ceed west along the southern side of Granby Street to a point of intersec-
tion with Slimmers Alley; thence proceed south along the eastern side of
Slimmers Alley to a point of intersection with East Pratt Street; thence
east along the northern side of East Pratt Street to the point of origin,
An iron fence with interposing brick columns completely surrounds this pro-
perty, and runs parellel to each street. Located in a garden on the west
side of the house is a memorial map of the Continental United States com-
posed of stones from each of the then 48 states.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

15 mammoth stripes.

‘with local military authorities.

In her home at 844 East Pratt Street, Mary Young Pickersgill (1776-1857)
designed and fabricated the flag that floated over Fort McHenry in the
Battle of Baltimore, September 13-14, 1814,
the enemy fleet, Francis Scott Key, inspired by the sight of the "Star-
Spangled Banner," as she withstood heavy bombardment by the British secret
weapon of rockets, wrote the poem which today is heard around the world as
the National Anthem of the United States of America.

From an American sloop within

Assisted in the work by her daughter, her niece, and her mother, Mrs.
Pickersgill completed the flag on August 13, 1813, to fulfill her contract
Thirty by 42 feet, the flag upon its
completion was the largest in the world and featured 15 giant stars and

The flag, which has been preserved in fairly good

condition, is the property of the Smithsonian Institution and may be seen
on display in the museum of History and Technology in Washington, D.C,
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land Historical Trust.

September 9,
Admiral George Henty Preble,

"The Flag House," Septhber 9
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1969 in files of Mary-

Mary-Paulfing Martin, "The Making of the Star Spangled Banner,”" typescript,
1969 in fiels of the Maryland Historical Trust.
The Origin and History of the American Flag,

(No publisher given, 1917).
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COMMON: The Star Spangled Banner Flag House
ano/om HisToric:  The Star Spangled Banner Flag House

[2-. LOCATION

STREET AND NUM BER:

844 East Pratt Street

CITY OR TOWN:

Baltimore

STATE: cOpDE [COUNTY: CODE
Maryland 24 Baltimore 510

[3. MAP REFERENCE L5 GO R

SOURCE: 5
U.S.G.S. 7.5 series Baltimore East Quadrangle

SCALE: 1:24,000

DATE: 1953 (photorevised 1966)

|4, REQUIREMENTS

TO BE INCLUDED ON ALL MAPS
1. Property broundaries where required.
2. North arrow.

3. Latitude and longitude reference.
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Rear view, looking southeast.
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DESCRIBE THL PRESEMT ANMDG ORIGINAL 11 knuwn) =Hi SICAL APPEARANCE

The Star-Spangled Banner Flag House is located on the
northwest corner of East Pratt Street, Baltimore, Maryland.

The approximate square foot ground coverage of the
riouse is 854 square feet. The property is 0.443 acres
(19,317 square feet).

Built about 1793, one of the oldest houses in the area,
it is a two-and-a-half-story, rectangular, corner row house
of salmon brick laid in Flemish bond with black slate
hipped roof. Facing on Pratt Street, the narrow facade has
three second-floor windows, two first-floor windows and
an entrance., The longer elevation on Albemarle Street has
a grouping of five windows on each floor. The north bays
form an addition of about 1820.

The entrance door on Pratt Street is in the southeast
corner of the house. The entrance used by the public through
the Albemarle Street gate is on the northeast corner of the
north (1820) addition. The roofline runs north/south.

Restored in the Federal (1800-1825) period, the house
contains many original mantels and doors, butterfly shelves
and cupboards. The stairway with poplar rail and half rail
is original., Many Pickersgill possessions have been returned
to the house including a desk, tea set, Lowestoft platter,
Waterford pitchers and a punchbowl, French Empire clock,
and scent bottles.

On the yard a Stone Map of the United States, composed
of stones native to each state, gives a graphic geography
lesson.

In 1953, a Museum was built north of the main building,
attached by an open, roofed breezeway. It houses exhibits
of the .War of 1812, ship models, muskets, pistols, swords,
epaulets and bright figurines.

The house is situated south of the Shot Tower and the
Carroll Mansion.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The national significance of this building is its

and symbolism of our original Star Spangled Banner flag;
the subsequent and lasting sight of the flag flying which
inspired Francis Scott Key, on September 14, 18145 to com~
pose the Star Spangled Banner, our National Anthem,

Mrs. Mary Young Pickersgill was the niece of Colonel
Benjamin Flower, Commissary General for George Washington,
hose portrait by Charles Willson Peale now hangs in the
J}house. Mrs, Pickersgill was the owner at the time she and
her daughter(gewegi in this building, the fifteen star -
fifteen stripe original Star Spangled Bamnner that so defiant-
ly flew over Fort McHenry through the night of bombardment
during the Battle of Baltimore in 1813-1814. The symbol of
American independence and the patriotism that over the years
has grown in stature by stars and stripes, flies proudly
twenty-four hours of each day over the Fort.

Mrs. Pickersgill's home was recognized by an act of
Congress June 1954, thereby according it, also, the privilege
of flying an American flag twenty-four hours a day. Thus
Baltimore is privileged to have two of the five such dis-
tinguished national sites.

o During the remainder of the nineteenth century the
house was a rowhouse on Pratt Street in Baltimore. The
patriotic fervor engendered during the ceremonies surrounding
the Star Spangled Banner Centennial in 1914 awakened an in-
terest in the structure because of its relation to the Star
Spangled Banner flag, the American symbol. In 1927, the
City of Baltimore purchased the house, to preserve the tang-

iblesremnant of the story and events relating to the flag
of 1014.

The Star-Spangled Banner Flag House Association was
created to preserve the meaning and the message enacted at

Fort McHenry; to interpret the evolution and representation
[see continuation sheet]

—

association with the creation, representation, interpretation.
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The Flag House

#6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS (continued)

Historic American Buildings Survey
1964

Library of Congress
Washington, D. C. 20540 Code: 08

Maryland Register of historic sites & landmarks
1969

Maryland Historical Trust
P. 0. Box 1704
Annapolis, Maryland 21404 Code: 19

#8. SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

of the tangible evidence of our national symbols, the flag
and the National Anthem,

The Association maintains the building to house a museum
endemic to the War of 1812 as a permanent exhibit; to act as
the clearing house for all questions relating to the several
flags of the nation; to serve the several thousand school chil-
dren visitors annually; to distribute the regulations for the
use of our national flag, The United States Flag Code and kits
containing information and instructions for classroom use.

2

£ Y

Since 1939, the Association has sponsored National
Flag Week, a seven-day commemoration of our flag.
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The Flag House

y "The Making of the Star Spangled Banner," typescript,

September 9, 1969, in files of Maryland Historical

Trust

James Calhoun to Mary Pickersgill, Receipt for the Star Spangled

Banner Flag, August 13, 1813 (photostat in files of
Maryland Historical Trust).

Admiral George Henry Preble, The Origin and History of the

American Flag, (no publisher given, 1917)

Mrs. Hugh D, Martin, Director of the Star-Spangled Banner Flag

House Association, Inc.; Interview, October 16, 1969

"Noteworthy Echos of the Great Star-Spangled Banner Centennial,"

Baltimore Municipal Journal, III (April 23, 1913),

10-117.

Pratt Library, Baltimore, Maryland.

The Baltimore Sun, March 16, 1954 and June 9, 1954.
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Flag House (Star-Spangled Banner Flag House)
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B-15 c. 1793, 1820
Flag House

(Star-Spangled Banner Flag House)
844 East Pratt Street
Baltimore
City

Apparently built c. 1793 and added to in 1820, the Flag House is a 2 1/2-
story Federal corner rowhouse of salmon brick laid in Flemish bond. Three bays
wide on its south or front side, the house was originally three bays long on the
east facade, but was expanded to the north by two additional bays. A large
chimney protrudes from the west side of the hip roof, and a smaller chimney rises
from the north end. Two gable-roofed dormers with 6/6 sash windows pierce the
east slope of the roof, and a single dormer pierces the south slope. First and
second floor windows throughout hold 9/6 sash. These represent restoration
work, as a 1953 photograph shows 6/6 sash on the first floor. First floor windows
have paneled shutters, while those on the second floor have louvered shutters.
At the time of the photograph, a combination door and shop window comprised
the center and east bays of the south facade. This facade has undergone a
restoration, and the entrance with a three-light transom and paneled reveal
stands in the east bay, with two windows to the left. The center bay of the east
facade also contained a door in the 1953 photograph, but this has been restored
to a window opening. A brick watertable spans only the south facade. On the
interior, the house has a living room, a dining room-kitchen, and hall on the first
floor, two bedrooms on the second floor, and servants' quarters on the third. A

display building was constructed in the front of the building in the late 19th or

early 20th century. After the City of Baltimore purchased the building, the facade



B-1S

was restored to its original appearance, an original interior partition was
reconstructed, and steel beams were added under the first floor for greater
strength. The staircase and two of the six mantels in the house are original. In
1953 a 1 1/2-story dependency building was constructed to the rear, connected
to the main house by a covered breezeway.

In August of 1813, Mrs. Mary Young Pickersgill and her daughter finished
sewing a 15-star, 15-stripe American flag commissioned to be flown over Fort
McHenry. The flag measured 30 feet by 42 feet. It flew over Fort McHenry
during the British attack on Baltimore, and on the night of September 13-14,
1814, served as the inspiration for a poem by Francis Scott Key which eventually

became the national anthem, "The Star-Spangled Banner."
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